ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: 1/15/20

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: JAMES TUCKER; SENIOR BUYER
SUBJECT: ENGINE REPLACEMENT

BID TO CLOSE ON: 1/24/20

This addendum becomes a part of the quote specifications and modifies the original
specifications as noted.

ITEM NO. 1: Please quote a separate cost for transporting the truck from our heavy equipment shop
located at 1400 Loraine Street, Knoxville, TN 37921 to the designated repair shop. See the attached

revised bid sheet.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1



CITY OF KNOXVILLE

BID FORM

TO: Purchasing Agent
City of Knoxville
Suite 667-674
City/County Building
400 Main Street
Knoxville, TN 37602

Having carefuily examined the specifications for the “Engine Replacement™ to open on January 24, 2020 at
11:00 a.m. and the other Contract Documents and addenda, we hereby propose to furnish the items requested as

specified.

Total bid price (includes labor & material): $

Transporting Ford F350 to the designated repair shop: $

GUARANTEE the engine & radiator to be supplied & installed no later than days after

receiving the vehicle.
(Bidder must initial)

Firm Name:

Official Address:

(By) (Name Typed)
(Title)

Date

Terms

Email address

Telephone




